

1st Sub. S.B. 235
RAILROAD AMENDMENTS

Senator **Kathleen A. Riebe** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 12, Lines 348 through 350:*

348 Section 7. Section **72-17-101 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
349 72-17-101 (Effective 03/31/24). Office of Rail Safety -- Creation -- Applicability.
350 (1) The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

2. *Page 13, Lines 375 through 378:*

375 (6) The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**
376 Section 9. Section **72-17-103 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
377 72-17-103 (Effective 03/31/24). Duties of the Office of Rail Safety.
378 (1) The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

3. *Page 16, Lines 460 through 462:*

460 Section 10. Section **72-17-104 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
461 72-17-104 (Effective 03/31/24). Federal Railroad Administration grant program.
462 (1) The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

4. *Page 16, Lines 467 through 470:*

467 Section 11. Section **72-17-105 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
468 72-17-105 (Effective 03/31/24). Establishment of administrative fees -- Payment --
469 Expenditures.
470 (1) ~~(a)~~ The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

5. *Page 17, Line 521 through Page 18, Line 523:*

521 Section 12. Section **72-17-106 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
522 72-17-106 (Effective 03/31/24). Office of Rail Safety Account.
523 (1) The provisions in this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

6. *Page 18, Lines 543 through 546:*

543 Section 13. Section **72-17-107 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:
544 72-17-107 (Effective 03/31/24). Rulemaking regarding railroad clearances and

545 walkways.

546 (1) The provisions of this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**

7. *Page 19, Lines 556 through 558:*

556 Section 14. Section **72-17-108 (Effective 03/31/24)** is amended to read:

557 72-17-108 (Effective 03/31/24). Agreements to indemnify in a railroad contract.

558 (1) The provisions of this section apply beginning on ~~{May 7, 2025.}~~ **December 1, 2024.**